OBED DESTINE, ATANGABUA

Experienced Software Developer | IT | Leadership Personal Portfolio: https://obeddestineatangabua.com/

+237-671-008-494 • obeddestine@gmail.com • http://www.linkedin.com/in/atangabua-obed-destine-5815a8219 • Buea, Cameroon

Summary

Software Development professional with over 3 years of experience in software development and web/mobile tutoring. Expert in project management and creative problem-solving. Key achievements include co-founding a tech startup and developing software applications across multiple platforms. Seeking a Web and Mobile Development Trainer position at Data Girl Technologies, where my software development and tutoring skills will support your mission of empowering the next generation of female tech talents in Africa through innovative educational solutions.

Skills

Project Management · Tutoring and Training · Creative Problem-Solving · Project Management · GitHub · sql · Flutter · PHP (laravel | Codelgniter) · JS(node | next js) · Team Work · Cloud Computing · Java(Spring Boot)

Experience

AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Software Developer Intern	Bamenda, Cameroon 2021
AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Web, Mobile Development Tutor (FullStack)	Bamenda, Cameroon 2023 - Present
Flux Sarl	Yaounde, Cameroon
Software Developer	2023 - 2024
Headstarter	New York, United States
Software Engineering Fellow	2024
INNOVA TEAM Co Founder, Software Developer	Bamenda, Cameroon 2021 - Present
Happy Mother Happy Child	Location
Volunteer Coordinator	2021 - Present
Education	
Progressive Comprehensive High School, Mankon	Bamenda, Cameroon
Ordinary Level: Science	2019
Sacred Heart College, Mankon	Bamenda, Cameroon
Advanced Level: Science	2021
Catholic University of Cameroon	Bamenda, Cameroon
Bachelor of Science: Computer Science	2021 - 2024

Languages

English Native ●●●● F

French Advanced ••••